Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340

2021 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund

Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

General Meeting- In person and Zoom August 18, 2021

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Carol, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused- Troy

Board of Directors: Kristi, Sara, Robin, Diane, Katrina, Summer

Alternates- Cheryl, Staci

Treasurer report:

Wrangler Checking: \$25,759.48
Wrangler Savings: \$2,484.45
Queens account: \$4,385.68
Kinnard Fund: \$5,665.42
Total assets: \$38,295.03

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Diane - M/C

Minutes:

• Review July general minutes- it was noted that we needed to amend the July minutes in the "old business" section regarding the bullet point for work hours. Motion to approve pending the correction -1st Sara & 2nd Virginia -M/C. No questions or concerns about the August Board minutes.

Communications:

• We received a check from Kona Ice for \$79.20

Chuck wagon:

• Chuck wagon profits go in to paying for year-end awards. We saved last years profits so that we could buy some new E-Z Ups as Tim's are getting old and have broken. This will be discussed further at the next board meeting.

Trail Ride:

• We are looking at October 16th at Mojave Narrows and Carol will create an event on the club's facebook page.

Queens:

- Due to the uncertainty and unforeseen future, we have decided it's best to postpone our pageant.
- We are going to t change our annual queens' calendar slightly this year, we will still sell our business cards but the pages for each month will be solely dedicated to our queens.
- Sara attended the MRUSA Clinic, she enjoyed the clinic and felt that she learned a lot and is looking forward to competing for the title of Miss Rodeo USA 2022.

Old Business:

- **Show rules** Please remember it's your responsibility to review the rules and to follow them.
- Work Hours- Its each riders responsibility to sign up for work hours as the book in on the table.
- **Pre-entries** please keep the pre entering going as it really decreased the line at the booth.

New Business:

- Parade- Tonii has a list of people please make sure you let her know if you would like to ride.
- August, September, and October are the last meetings to qualify for year-end awards if you haven't made your four meetings.

Communications from the floor:

- Carol- this has been a super tough year because we care about our members, but it is also important that all of our rules are followed so that we don't have anyone that feels like anyone is getting special treatment.
- **Tim-** it is easier to take problems or concerns to Tim instead of handling them yourself because often times people can take things the wrong way and end up with hurt feelings.
- Sara-agreed with Tim in regard to folks taking things the wrong way sometimes.
- Carol- thank you to Sophi Yates for all of the pictures she takes and remember that if you share them to please give her credit.

Adjourn: Motion to Adjourn at 8:01pm 1st Diane and 2nd Sara M/C.